Bid2020-094 HVAC Maintenance & Repairs for Ice Arenas

e 3 bids received

CODE: 45-331 Parks & Recreations/Building Maintenance

MANNER OF AWARD: $82,000.00
August 30, 2019 — August 29, 2020

RECOMMEND: . American Refrigeration Company

NorthStar Refrigeration
95 Camelot Dr. Unit 1
Plymouth, MA 02360

American Refrigeration Company
149 River St.
Andover, MA 01810

Regan Heating & Air Conditioning

235 Georgia Ave.
Providence, RI 02905

Pricing as Follows

Continued next page




Bid2020-094 HVAC Maintenance Repairs for Ice Arenas

BID RESULTS
Repair Service NorthStar American Regan
Preventative Maintenance &
Emergency & Overtime Rates
Quarterly Rate (preventative)| $108.50/hr | $136.50/hr | $145.00/hr
Emergency & Overtime Rate| $135.00/hr | $204.75/hr | $217.50/hr
Weekend & Holiday Hours| $135.00/hr | $273.00/hr | $217.50/hr
Hourly Labor Rate Other (if
needed)
Normal Hours| $108.50/hr | $146.30/hr | $145.00/hr
Overtime Hours| $135.00/hr | $219.45/hr | $217.50/hr
Weekend & Holiday Hours| $135.00/hr | $292.60/hr | $217.50/hr
Parts
Cost Plus 15% 50% 20%
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JOSEPH J. SOLOMON
MAYOR

James E. Scoft
DIRECTOR OF PARKS &
RECREATION

CITY OF WARWICK
DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION
885 SANDY LANE ¢ WARWICK, RHODE ISLAND 02889
TEL (401) 921-9623  FAX (401) 732-5208

To: Pat Peshka, Purchasing Agent

From: James Scott, Director of Parks and Recreation@

Date: 2 August 2019

Re: Bid 2020-094 HVAC Maintenance and Repair for Thayer and Warburton Ice Arenas

We have reviewed the three bids submitted and recommend awarding the bid to American
Refrigeration Company for HVAC services at Thayer and Warburton ice Arenas. They were the
lowest qualified bidder

After analyzing the cost overruns from the previous bid for HVAC at the ice rinks, | conducted a
survey of best practices and revised the bid. During this process, | contacted the managers at other
ice rinks to discuss maintenance, met with representatives from CIMCO, the manufacturer of the
compressor equipment, spoke to multiple vendors and even reached out to a company that runs a
large cold storage facility.

The conclusion | came assay with is that while the compressors at the rinks are well into their
lifecycles, we can prolong the operations of these machines by reworking the bid to require a
scheduled preventative maintenance program. This bid required an hourly rate for emergency repairs,
but also a price for scheduled quarterly maintenance. Fifty percent of the bid score was an appendix
to the bid that provided detail on what the company’s preventative maintenance plan would look like.
The awardee is the only one of the bidders to submit this appendix.

The scheduled visits will include top end rebuilds of one of the compressors per year (there are four of
them), oil and filter changes, start-up and shut down. This focus of prevention should cut down on
emergency calls and realign the compressors with the maintenance strategies recommended in the
user's manual provided by the manufacturer.

The current bid expires on August 29, 2019. The new bid begins on August 30, 2019 and runs
through August 21, 2020. The cap is $82,000.00.




